

David Rundle BSc (Hons) MBCS MCTS MCP

Web Edition

Oxfordshire, UK – www.dbones.co.uk

Summary

I am an experienced software developer in Oxfordshire that specialises in Microsoft technologies including .Net, C# and VB, ASP.NET and SQL Server. Most of my experience has been developing reusable web services and frameworks. Also I have designed and implemented open source developer tools

Skills Summary

Languages	C#, VB.Net, Java, C, Eiffel, VB 6
Web	ASP.NET, JavaScript, CSS, HTML, WCF, ASMX, JQuery
Database	SQL Server, Oracle, MySql, Matisse, ADO.NET
Application Tools	Visual Studio, TFS, Source Safe, MS-Test, MBUnit, Rhino Mocks
Server Software	Windows Server, IIS
Software Tools	Enterprise Architect, Visio, MS Office
Techniques	Unit Testing, Mocking, Web Services, Object Relational Mapping (ORM), Inversion of Control (IoC), Dependency Injection (DI), GRASP, Gang of Four (GoF) design patterns and Patterns of Enterprise Application Architecture (PoEAA)

Work History

Lloyds TSB Commercial Finance

Time of employment: 2007- Present

Position: Software Developer and .Net Standards Composer

- Design and Develop Object Oriented applications using C# 3.5
- Research and standardise the use of any required .Net Technique or Library
- Refactor existing code bases into maintainable components
- Work as part of a team to develop software
- Main developer on a number of projects

eQuattro

Time of employment: 2006 – 2007

Position: Software Developer

- Worked with BP to provide maintenance of their Business Account software (BpPlus.co.uk)
- Designed and developer collaboration tools, using the eQuattro WH framework, for their main clients
- Documented existing systems to help provide better support
- Worked closely with a small team to provide a dynamic service

Infragistics

Time of employment: 2006 – 2006

Position: Developer Support Engineer

- Dealt with technical queries from clients (.NET developers often within Blue Chip companies), normally providing answers with easy to understand solutions.
- Work collaboratively with a team which spanned the world to offer support for our clients, demanding good communication.
- Design and build effective Proof of concept in connection with a pre-sale query

University of Northampton

Time of employment: 2004 – 2005

Position: Student Support Initiative (SSI)

- Hold drop-in classes to 1st year Students whom required extra help with understanding the Computer Science Modules
- Management of time and classroom resources

Personal Web Site

dbones.co.uk - 2008 - Present

- Write technical articles on development topics
- Proof of concepts / How To articles
- Designed and released developer tools such as Sandbox Compare, DotDiff and TinyPlug

Education

MSc Software Development – Currently Studying
Coventry University – 2012

MCTS & MCP in Web Applications 2.0 (C#) - 2007

BSc (Hons) Computing (Software Engineering) - 1st Class
Northampton University – 2006

HNC Computing – 2003 - Distinction

ND IT Applications – 2001 - Merit

Awards & Memberships

MBCS - Professional Member of the British Computer Society

Nominated for a National Achievement Award - Lloyds TSB Commercial Finance - 2010

British Computer Society, Northampton University "Best Final Year Student" - 2006

About Me

I enjoy designing and writing software, however it's not everything. In my free time, my hobbies include travel; recently I travelled to Japan for an adventure, no package holiday, more of a culture experience. I have also travelled to the US and around Europe.

Comics and animation I enjoy, the drawing the storylines the super heroes. It's just fantastic. As most, I enjoy great films, mainly comedy, action sci-fi and horror, which really cover most of the movies out there. Finally to relax you will find me on Xbox live playing Gears of War with friends, you cannot beat the shotgun.